



Veritas Preparatory Charter School

Minutes

Finance Committee Meeting

Date and Time Thursday November 19, 2020 at 8:30 AM

Location

Veritas Prep Charter School 1st Floor Conference Room or Dial-In Number: 866-848-2216, Conference Code: 7783935205, Leader Code: 2356

Committee Members Present

D. Ford (remote), D. Fuller (remote), L. Goncalves (remote), M. Landon (remote), R. Romano (remote), T. Gabinetti (remote), T. Maxey (remote)

Committee Members Absent

R. Martin

I. Opening Items

A. Record Attendance

B. Call the Meeting to Order

D. Ford called a meeting of the Finance Committee of Veritas Preparatory Charter School to order on Thursday Nov 19, 2020 at 8:30 AM.

C. Approve Minutes

D. Ford made a motion to approve the minutes from Finance Committee Meeting on 10-15-20. T. Gabinetti seconded the motion.

The committee **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

Roll Call

R. Romano	Aye
L. Doherty	Absent
D. Ford	Aye
D. Fuller	Aye
T. Gabinetti	Aye
L. Goncalves	Aye
M. Landon	Aye
R. Martin	Absent
T. Maxey	Aye

II. Finance

A. Monthly Financial Reports

Lynne invited questions on the monthly financial statements. Denise commented that the school is very healthy and the monthly statements all look good. Lynne explained that the accruals for payroll are now included in the budget. David Fuller asked if our cash in the bank is completely insured. Lynne and Denise explained it is up to a certain amount, potentially \$250k, but we aren't certain and Lynne has asked our representative at the bank. Tuition increased by 6% when we had assumed level funding which creates healthy funding for this fiscal year. Enrollment is strong, at 418 which is above what we had assumed. We've increased expenses based on need, technology being the biggest one.

Lynne walked through all the reports. explained that the Erate Grant provides support for technology infrastructure and hardware. This year we also got a COVID relief grant to support tech hardware expenses. All that said, we will have a larger surplus which is identified for cash reserve and technology investment later in the year.

Lynne moved on to talk about Friends of VPCS. We have a balance of SGP funds. This year, most expenses are coming form the Holyoke school's budget and so we do not need to rely on these SGP funds as much this year. Holyoke spending is also leveling out at this point in the year but with the possibility of bringing students back in person we do expect spending to ramp up in preparation.

Lynne answered questions about the enrollment and how the state pays for tuition. She then explained the cash flow statement and assumptions within it. David asked if fundraising was included in the cash flow, Lynne explained grants are but not projections for potential board fundraising.

Tony did some research on the insurance of our bank funds and it is all insured or at least the majority of it. Whatever the FDIC does not insure the DIFF program does insure. Lynne walked the committee through the grants statement. David asked who on staff manages the grants and Lynne explained that it is her with support from Rachel, Amy and now Juliana.

B. Long Range Projection Update

Major change from last month to this month are listed at the top of the second page. Rachel explained the biggest difference is the rent on Carando Drive increased based on the banks terms shifting and our lease starting later than the landlord expected which resulted in more carrying costs for him. We have made adjustments to budget assumptions in the first three years in order to balance the budget. If we exceed expectations/assumptions with fundraising and/or if tuition comes in higher than assumed we will be able to add back into expenses. We feel confident with our ability to manage this budget in the years ahead and the early years of the high school.

Denise pointed out that furniture and equipment are built into the budget expenses and not included in the facility lines. She then asked the committee if they had any questions. She asked Rachel to explain how the rent costs compare to the market and Rachel explained they are within market rangef in early years, on the high side and then very low in the later years 6-10.

She asked trustees if they were comfortable with the projections. All are comfortable with them.

III. Closing Items

A. Adjourn Meeting

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 9:39 AM.

Respectfully Submitted, D. Ford